

Peak District Local Access Forum

On: Thursday 19th June 2014

At: Aldern House, Board Room

Agenda

Start: 10:30 am

1. Apologies	
2. Minutes from the last meeting, 13 th March 2014	
3. Matters arising Stanage update	Henry/Edwina
4. Presentation by LARA	John Richardson
5. Walking for Health	Mary Jones/James Creaghan
6. Managing large-scale events	Andy Farmer
7. Cycling strategy update	Tim Nicholson
8. Recreation Strategy developments	Adele Metcalfe
9. Access update	Sue Smith
10. Green Lanes update	Sue Smith
11. Derbyshire CC ROWIP update	Gill Millward
12. Any Other Business	
13. Date and venue of next meeting 11 th September, Longshaw	

Close: 12:45 pm

Lunch : 1pm

*** background papers available**